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york@iposolutions.online

From: Michael Hargreaves <michael@mhplanning.org>
Sent: 17 August 2023 18:02
To: york@iposolutions.online
Cc: Stephen Pittam; Caroline Hunter; Violet Cannon; Abbie North
Subject: City of York Local Plan Major Modifications - Late Evidence - Urgent / High Priority
Attachments: RE_ email.eml (33.5 KB); FW_ Local Plan for Gypsies and Travellers.eml (65.0 KB); RE_ 

Gypsy and Traveller.eml (63.2 KB); RE_ YTT - CYC engagement.eml (56.7 KB); FW_ 
Osbaldwick Traveller Site_1.eml (4.11 MB)

Dear Carole, 
 
I write on behalf of York Travellers Trust. 
We would be very grateful if you could forward the attached late evidence to the CYC Examination Inspectors & let 
me know that you have been able to do so. 
If you are unable to do this, can you let me know to who at PINS I should send this evidence.  
    
We are of course aware that the consultation on the Major Modifications has closed, and in normal circumstances 
that further responses should not be submitted. 
 
However, the attached internal City of York Council documents, which York Travellers Trust has obtained through a 
Freedom of Information request, provides powerful evidence by York officers of our contention that expansion of 
the Osbaldwick site is not a sound, acceptable or appropriate solution to meeting York's Gypsy & Traveller 
accommodation needs. 
 
With all good wishes & many thanks, Michael 
 
Michael Hargreaves BA BTP MRTPI 
 
Michael Hargreaves Planning  
5 High Street  
Swaffham Prior 
Cambridge CB25 0LD 
 
0775 966 6991 
01638 744113 


